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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 01 NCAC 06B .0307

 

From: Strong, Donya M <donya.strong@doa.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:04 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 01 NCAC 06B .0307 
 
Good aŌernoon Mr. Peaslee, 
 
The Department of AdministraƟon would like to provide more informaƟon regarding our posiƟon that the Governor has 
delegated the authority to adopt the rule to the Department of AdministraƟon. We respecƞully request an extension on 
the consideraƟon of this rule to provide the documentaƟon to you for your review. 
 
Thank you, 
Donya Strong 
 
 

 

Donya M. Strong, Esq. 
(she/her) 
General Counsel 

 
Office 984-236-0003 
Cell 984-789-0342 
Donya.strong@doa.nc.gov 
116 West Jones St., Raleigh, NC  27603 
1301 Mail Service Center 
ncadmin.nc.gov  

          
 
 


